From: Tony.Banks@dom.com

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 3:41 PM

To: Alicia Williamson; Laura Quinn; Sandusky, William F llI

Cc: Tony.Banks@dom.com; Joyce.Livingstone@dom.com;
Joseph.Hegner@dom.com

Subject: Fw: Attached Image

Attachments: 0801_001.pdf

Alicia, Laura, Bill - the requested VEDP reference is attached. Please note that this work was conducted
for Dominion in 2006, and utilized as a COLA reference in 2007. Dominion continues to monitor and
evaluate economic impacts and indicators over time and as needed, and adjustments to impacts may be
made by corporate Economic Development accordingly. Feel free to contact me should there be any
additional questions.

Thanks -

Tony Banks
804-273-2170

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express
written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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